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RESPONSES TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS: 
 

 
1. Does SAFCA anticipate any small or disadvantaged business goals for federally funded projects, 

and if so, would you encourage large primes to include small businesses on their team to meet 
participation goals? 

A. We are not aware of any current small or disadvantaged business goals for federally 
funded projects; however, we do encourage primes to include small businesses on their 
teams. 

 
2. Would SAFCA consider contracting with small businesses for sub-disciplines (for example, 

biological services that account for a portion, but not all) of RFP items 1.2.3 and 1.2.4 under this 
solicitation? 

A. Yes, we can contract with small businesses for sub-disciplines under this RFQ. 
 

3. Are there any specific projects currently being planned for those that win the as-needed contract? 
If so, can you provide some information on the project's intent? 

A. SAFCA is currently involved in several projects related to implementation of the 
American River Common Features federal project that was authorized by Congress in 
2016 to construct levee and erosion work, as well as to widen the Sacramento Weir and 
Bypass and to raise Folsom Dam for additional flood control. More details on current 
projects can be found on our website at https://www.safca.org/projects/. 

 
4. Is SAFCA able to provide recent scope of works (SOWs) for any ongoing or recently-completed 

projects? 
A.  SAFCA provides copies of our Board Reports that include approvals of recent contracts 

and scope of works on our website at SAFCA Board Reports. 
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